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USEFUL WEBSITES FOR COURT INFORMATION 
San Joaquin County Superior Court: www.sjcourts.org 
California Court: www.courts.ca.gov 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 
20 North Sutter Street, First Floor 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 468-3920 

 
CALIFORNIA RURAL LEGAL ASSISTANCE 
145 East Weber Avenue 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 946-0605 www.crla.org 
Civil-legal problems, employment/housing discrimination, 
landlord/tenant disputes, social security problems, civil rights 

COUNCIL FOR THE SPANISH SPEAKING 
445 North San Joaquin Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 644-2600 www.elconcillio.org 

SJ COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT FAMILY LAW DIVISION 
180 East Weber Avenue, Suite #413 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 992-5690 - Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. and 
1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

FAMILY LAW FACILITATOR - SELF-HELP CENTER 
180 East Weber Avenue, Suite #105 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 992-5283 
Mon/Tues/Thurs/Fri from 8:00 a.m.to 3:30 p.m.  
* Wed from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.* 
*Check the public website for assistance and programs 
provided and for current clinic hours at 
www.sjcourts.org/self-help/pro-clinic 

 
 

BATTERED WOMEN’S CRISIS LINE (209) 465-4878 
 

24 HOURS SEXUAL ASSAULT LINE (209) 465-4997 
 

SUICIDE CRISIS LINE (209) 468-8686 
 

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES - 24 HOUR RESPONSE 
(209) 468-1333 
 
PREVAIL formerly known as The WOMEN’S CENTER OF 
SAN JOAQUIN 
Shelter for battered women/domestic violence assistance 

Stockton: 620 North San Joaquin Street 
  Stockton, CA 95202 
  (209) 941-2611 
 
 729 North California Street  
 Stockton, CA 95202 
(209)929-6700 

SOUTH COUNTY CRISIS (Women’s) CENTER 
609 West Center Street 
Manteca, CA 95337-4456 
(209) 824-0586 

 
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY FAMILY JUSTICE CENTER 
(DISTRICT ATTORNEY) 
222 East Weber Avenue, 1st Floor 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 468-2600 www.sjcfamilyjusticecenter.com 
Information and aid for victims of domestic violence, child abuse, 
sexual assault, elder abuse, stalking, and human trafficking. 

 
FAMILY CRIMES UNIT (DISTRICT ATTORNEY) 
(209) 468-8979 
Prosecution of domestic violence, child abuse, sexual assault, 
human trafficking, and stalking. 

 
CHILD ABDUCTION UNIT (DISTRICT ATTORNEY) 
(209) 468-2400 

 
VICTIM WITNESS PROGRAM (DISTRICT ATTORNEY) 
(209) 468-2500 
Victim services for all victims of violent crimes. 

 
EMERGENCY FOOD BANK 
7 West Scotts Avenue 
Stockton, CA 95203 
(209) 464-7369 www.stocktonfoodbank.org 

 
FAMILY RESOURCE AND REFERRAL 
509 West Weber Avenue, Suite #104 
Stockton, CA 95203 
(209) 948-1553 www.frrcsj.org 

 
CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION COUNCIL 
540 North California Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 464-4524 www.nochildabuse.org 

 
DISABILITY RESOURCE AGENCY FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING 
(DRAIL) 
(209) 477-8143 www.drail.org 
Fax (209) 477-7730 TTY (209) 477-4434 

http://www.sjcourts.org/
http://www.courts.ca.gov/
http://www.crla.org/
http://www.elconcillio.org/
http://www.sjcourts.org/self-help/pro-clinic
http://www.sjcfamilyjusticecenter.com/
http://www.stocktonfoodbank.org/
http://www.frrcsj.org/
http://www.nochildabuse.org/
http://www.drail.org/


**RESOURCES & REFERRALS** 

Page 2 of 2 

Sup Crt. 203 (updated 4/4/2025) 

 

 

 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION SERVICES 
of the San Joaquin County Bar Foundation 
(209) 474-8794 https://disputeresolution.sjcbar.org/ 

 
SMALL CLAIMS ADVISOR 
(209) 473-6463 SmallClaims@sjcbar.org 

SAN JOAQUIN FAIR HOUSING ASSOCIATION 
421 South El Dorado Street, Suite #2B 
Stockton, CA 95203 
(209) 451-3471 www.sjfairhousing.com/wp/landlordtenant 
Landlord/Tenant Disputes 

SAN FRANCISCO PASSPORT AGENCY 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, 3rd Floor, Suite #3-2501 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(877) 487-2778 or TDD/TTY (888) 874-7793 
www.travel.state.gov 

SJC DEPARTMENT OF AGING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
333 East Washington Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 www.sjchsa.org 
(209) 468-1104 or (800) 510-2020 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY RECORDER/CLERK 
44 North San Joaquin Street, Suite #260 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 468-3939 www.sjgov.org/department/reccoclk 
Certified copies of marriage licenses, birth and death certificates 

SJC DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES (DCSS) 
409 East Market Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(866) 901-3212 www.sjgov.org/department/dcss 
Collection and enforcement of court ordered support 

SJC HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY (HSA) 
333 East Washington Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 468-1000 www.sjchsa.org 
Food, shelter, clothing, transportation 

SJC BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES (MENTAL HEALTH) 
1212 North California Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 468-8700 www.sjcbhs.org 
24/7 Helpline: (888) 468-9370 or (209) 468-9370 

SJC PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR 
7000 Michael Canlis Boulevard 
French Camp, CA 95231 
(209) 468-5533 

SJC PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 
1601 East Hazelton Avenue 
Stockton, CA 95205 
(209) 468-3411 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
Request a copy of Criminal Record for Live-Scan Purposes 
(916)227-3849 
https://oag.ca.gov/fingerprints/security/ 

SJC TREASURER - TAX COLLECTOR 
44 North San Joaquin Street, First Floor, Suite #150 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 468-2133 www.sjgov.org/department/ttc 
Peddler Permits 

 
SJC VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE 
105 South San Joaquin Street, First Floor 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 468-2916 www.sjgov.org/veterans 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPT. OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
(800) 952-5210 www.dca.ca.gov 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPT. OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS - 
LABOR COMMISSIONER 
31 East Channel Street, Room #317 
Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 948-7771 www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/DistrictOffices 

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD 
(800) 321-2752 www.cslb.ca.gov 

CALIFORNIA BUREAU OF AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR 
(800) 952-5210 www.bar.ca.gov 

U.S. CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
650 Capitol Mall 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(800) 375-5283 www.uscis.gov 

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION 
4747 Feather River Drive 
Stockton, CA 95219 
(877) 803-6314 or TTY (800) 325-0778 www.ssa.gov 

U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF 
CALIFORNIA 
Modesto Division: 209) 521-5160 
Sacramento Division: (916) 930-4400 
www.caeb.uscourts.gov 

EQUIFAX 
P.O. Box 740256 
Atlanta, GA 30374-0256 
(866) 349-5191 or (800) 685-1111 www.equifax.com 

EXPERIAN 
P.O. Box 4500 
Allen, TX 75013 
(888) 397-3742 or (877) 284-7942 www.experian.com 

TRANS UNION 
P.O. Box 1000 
Chester, PA 19022 
(800) 916-8800 www.transunion.com 
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